# 2024 Spring

# **TAISI** Course Registration Guide

	Table of Contents
Sc	hool of Social Sciences 2023 Year Calendarinside front cover
20	23 New Enrollee & Current Enrollee Schedules Please visit our website
	(URL: https://www.waseda.jp/fsss/sss/en/)
<u>Co</u>	ourse Registration
1.	Course Registration Glossary1
2.	Flow of Course Registration 2
3.	What to Know BEFORE Registering for your Courses
	(1) Evaluation of Grades (2) Duration of Courses (3) Student Year Specific Courses
	(4) Number of Years of Attendance (5) Class Timetable
4.	Curriculum and Graduation Requirements
	(1) Curriculum Overview ······5
	(2) Number of Credits Required for Degree6
5.	Required Courses
	(1) Japanese Language Study (1st and 2nd year)······
	(2) Statistics Literacy (1st year) ····· 10
	(3) Seminars······ 10
	(4) Capstone Project (4th year) ····· 10
6.	Required Electives
	(1) Foundations in Social Sciences ······11
	(2) Interdisciplinary Studies in Social Innovation
7.	Academic Categories (Specialized Research) 12
8.	Courses Offered at Other Faculties, Centers and Universities and
	Treatment of Credits
	(1) Overview
	(2) Explanation on Courses at Other Faculties, Centers and Universities
9.	Important Points to Remember when Registering
10.	Rules for Registration
	(1) Credit Limits (Credits that count towards graduation)
	(2) Previously Studied Courses
	(3) System for Registering Excess Credits 20
	(4) Limitation of online course credits required for graduation and "Class Modality Categories" $\cdots$ 21
	(5) Maximum number of credits registered per year to substantiate the credit system 22

(6) Course Registration Error Checklist ·····	23
(7) Capacity and the Lottery System·····	24
(8) Courses from the School of Social Sciences General Program (Taught in Japanese) $\cdots$	24
(9) Registering for Courses Offered at Other Faculties and Centers (Other than the	
School of Social Sciences) ·····	25
(9)-1 University-wide Open Courses	26
(9)-2 Courses at Other Undergraduate Schools	26
(9)-3 Registration Periods for Courses Outside of the TAISI Program	27
(10) Course Drop (Canceling a course after it was confirmed)	28
(11) Category Change (countable or non-countable)	29
11. Payment of Audit Fee / Course Enrollment Fee	30
12. Frequently Asked Questions	32
13. Course Registration-related Information	35
14. Utilizing Online Course Registration	37
15. Computer Room Opening Hours	38

## Appendix: Course Registration Using the Web System

(1) Sequence for Course Registration Using the Web System	· 1
(2) Explanation of Course Registration Using the Web System	2
(3) Procedure for Course Registration Using the Web System	3
(4) Notes for Course Registration Using the Web System	8
(5) Other Functions ·····	8
(6) Error Messages ·····	9
(7) Recommended Environment ······ 1	10

# 2023 New Enrollee and

# **Current Enrollee Schedules**

For the 2023 New Enrollees Schedule, 2023 Exchange Students Schedule, and Current Enrollees Schedule, please visit our website:

(https://www.waseda.jp/fsss/sss/en/).

# **Course Registration**

The course syllabus is available via the online syllabus search tool:

https://www.wsl.waseda.jp/syllabus/JAA101.php?pLng=en

For details on course schedule and the contents of each class, please check the web syllabus. You are advised to check the contents regularly as professors may make changes during the semester. When registration for courses is confirmed, you can access information about each course through Waseda Moodle.

\*Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, there may be some changes. Please check our website for the latest information. (https://www.waseda.jp/fsss/sss/en/).

## 1. Course Registration Glossary

The following chart contains a list of special terms used when explaining course registration in this guide.

Terms	Explanation
MyWaseda	A web portal used by the university to distribute a wide range of information relating to student life such as events, cancellation of classes and so on. Can also be used to register for courses, display previous grades, and to use Waseda Mail.
Waseda ID	An ID required for accessing not only MyWaseda, but other various IT services within the University. Make sure to obtain your Waseda ID as it is needed to register for courses.
Required Courses	Courses students must take in order to qualify for graduation.
Required Electives	Required courses that students must take but can choose from a list of courses.
Prerequisite Courses	Must be completed before undertaking a particular course. To register for a course that has the Roman numeral II in its title, you must first acquire the credits for the course titled with the number I. Students who register and pass "Course Name I" in the spring semester will be automatically registered for the "Course Name II" in the fall semester.
Optional Courses	Not counted towards your degree and not included in the credit registration limit.
Number of Credits Required for Degree	The number of credits that must be obtained in order to receive your degree. Each course category has a required number of credits students must fulfill and students need to fulfill the set requirements to graduate.
Credits Counted for Degree	Credits that are counted towards the number required in order to receive your degree.
Registration Credit Limit	The maximum number of credits that you can register for each semester, year, and course category.
Capacity	The number of students allotted to attend a particular course based on factors such as the size of the classroom and the nature of the course.
Lottery	A lottery is held during the registration process when the number of students wishing to undertake a course exceeds the set capacity for the course or allocated classroom size, etc.
Over Enrolled (" <i>Sengai</i> ")	Over Enrolled (" <i>Sengai</i> ") refers to not being selected in the lottery and therefore being unable to take your selected course.
List of Available Courses	A list of courses available for registration that also lists the capacity for each course. It can be accessed online at the SSS website. (https://www.waseda.jp/fsss/sss/en/students/registration/)
Registration Results E-mail Notification	An e-mail sent out after course registration informing the results of that registration.
Other Faculties	This refers to other undergraduate and postgraduate schools, centers (including partner universities) etc. within Waseda other than the School of Social Sciences.
Other Universities	Overseas universities, Doshisha University (student exchange program) ,etc.
University-wide Open Courses	Various courses offered to students of the School of Social Sciences by other undergraduate schools and centers such as the Global Education Center, the Center for International Education, and so on.
Courses offered at Other Undergraduate Schools	Courses offered by other undergraduate schools to outside students with remaining capacity after the Second Course Registration period.
Audit fee / Course Enrollment Fee	A fee that applies to taking/registering for some University-wide Open Courses. Not paying the fee within the specified time frame will result in cancellation of your place in that course and the demotion of your level of priority in other lotteries.
Waseda Moodle	A system designed to support all learning and student activities. It can be accessed through MyWaseda.
Excess Credits System	The system for registering excess credits enables students to register courses as Optional Courses. Can be used to register for more credits than permitted by the registration limits for each course category or when students do not want the credits for a course to be counted as graduation credits.

## 2. Flow of Course Registration

## Step 1. First Course Registration Period (online)

You can register for courses online via MyWaseda. It is recommended that you prepare a study plan before registering for classes. During this period, registration is possible for TAISI courses, open courses at the general program of the School of Social Sciences (courses taught in Japanese), as well as courses noted in Chapter 10. 7-(3) **Registration Periods for Courses Outside of the TAISI** (p. 27). You can register for University-wide Open Courses offered by other undergraduate schools during this period only.

\* Please refer to chapters 13 and 14 for information on how to register online.

\* Log on to the system after deciding which courses you wish to enroll in.

The first registration results will be sent to your Waseda Mail account. After checking your results (e.g.: confirmed, error message, over enrolled ("*sengai*"), etc.), proceed to register for courses in the second registration period as necessary.

## Step 2. Second Course Registration Period (online)

Please register for your courses online in the same way you did during the first registration period. You can apply during this second round for courses that were unconfirmed after the previous registration due to registration error or over enrolled (*"sengai"*) or for courses that were confirmed but do not reach the credit registration limit for each semester.

During the second course registration period, registration is possible for TAISI courses as well as courses noted in **Table 2** (p. 27) if spaces are still available.



Only courses offered by the Center for Japanese Language (CJL courses) can be dropped or changed during the 2nd registration period.

## Possibility of Category Change and Course Drop

	Registration Period	CJL courses	SSS (TAISI and General Program) courses	Courses of other undergraduate schools and centers			
Category	2nd	⊖ Countable ⇔ Non-Countable	×	×			
Change	3rd	⊖ Countable ⇔ Non-Countable	×	Countable ⇒ Non-Countable			
Course	2nd	Courses registered during 1st registration period	×	×			
Drop	3rd	O Courses registered during 1st and 2nd registration period	Courses registered during 1st and 2nd registration period	Certain courses cannot be dropped. See P.27 for details.			

(Notes) Countable: Courses that count towards graduation

Non-Countable: Courses that do not count towards graduation



You may not be able to register for a course that has an 'error' status in the first registration period.

The second registration results will be sent to your Waseda Mail account. After checking your results (e.g. confirmed, error message, "over enrolled", etc.), proceed to register for courses in the third registration period as necessary.

## Step 3. Third Course Registration Period and Taking Courses at Other Schools

## **Registration (online)**

During the third course registration period, you can apply for courses that were unconfirmed after the previous registration due to registration errors or being over enrolled ("*Sengai*"), or for courses that were confirmed but do not exceed the credit registration limit for the semester.

Also during the third course registration period, registration is possible for the following courses if spaces are still available after the second course registration: TAISI courses, courses at the general program of the School of Social Sciences (courses taught in Japanese), as well as courses listed in **Table 2** (p. 27).

At the same time, registration for Courses at Other Schools is accepted only during this period. For this, there must be spaces available after the second registration. Please be aware that for certain courses, schedule and registration methods will differ for each school. For a capacity chart of courses, please check the SSS website: https://www.waseda.jp/fsss/sss/en/students/registration/



Depending on the error, you cannot register for a course that is stated as an error in the second course registration results e-mail.



Please attend classes for courses that you have registered for during the third registration period, even if they have yet to be confirmed.



Course drop and Category change are available during the 3<sup>rd</sup> registration period. For details, see the table of "Possibility of Category Change and Course Drop" on P.2.

The third course registration results will be sent to your Waseda Mail account. Class timetables will be confirmed with the results of the third course registration. Please double check all of your confirmed courses.



For confirmed courses that require payment of an audit fee/course enrollment fee, please refer to Chapter 11.

## **Future Course Registrations**

Every semester will consist of 3 course registration periods: first, second and third course registration. Registration can be made for School of Social Sciences courses, University-wide Open courses, as well as courses offered by other faculties.

Details about how and when to register for an upcoming semester will be announced via the SSS website and on the SSS notice board.

https://www.waseda.jp/fsss/sss/en/students/registration/

## 3. What to Know BEFORE Registering for Your Courses

## (1) Evaluation of Grades

Grades are released at the end of each semester (March and September), and are awarded based on the following criteria. For more information on the evaluation of grades, refer to the "School Study Guide."

Points	100~90	89~80	79~70	69~60	59~0
Online Grade Report *1					F or G *3
Transcript of Academic	A+	Α	В	С	Not recorded
Record *2					Not recorded
Result	Fail				

\*1 Online Grade Reports are released at the end of each semester on MyWaseda.

\*2 A formal document detailing all of your grades which can be used when searching for employment, etc.

\*3 There is no difference between F and G grades for TAISI Program students. Both are treated as failing grades.

## (2) Duration of Courses

There are three types of courses that are held during official class periods determined by the School Calendar. The first are courses that run for the Fall Semester (September to February) or Spring Semester (April to August) known as semester-long courses, the second are courses that run over the entire school year (year-long courses), and the third type are courses that are done quarterly (half a semester). In addition, special intensive courses are offered during vacation periods (Winter, Spring, and Summer Vacations). With the exception of a portion of courses (First Semester Summer Courses and Summer Intensive Courses), the majority of courses held by the School of Social Sciences are "semester-long." Language courses are worth 1 credit and lecture and seminar courses are worth 2 credits (for courses held 1 period / week) or 4 credits (for courses held 2 periods / week).

## (3) Student Year Specific Courses

There are courses set for specific student years. For example, some courses can only be taken by second or third year students and above or some courses can only be taken by first year students only and so on. Be sure to check the target student year for each course before registering.

## (4) Number of Years of Attendance

At Waseda University it is not possible to 'repeat' a year. Regardless of the amount of credits you have obtained for each year studied, you will progress to the next school year. In general, graduation will take place after 4 years of study; however, when students failed to obtain the required number of credits to graduate, they will be enrolled as "*enchosei*" (a fifth year student and above). However, *enchosei* must graduate within 8 years. Keep in mind that leave of absence or study abroad periods will <u>not</u> be included in the total number of school attendance years.

However, study abroad periods can be included in your number of attendance years if the credits obtained abroad are recognized by SSS. In this case, you may still be able to graduate in 4 years.

## (5) Class Timetable

Classes at university are 100 minutes in length each. Please refer to the chart below for more details.

1st Period	2nd Period	Break	3rd Period	4th Period	5th Period	6th Period	7th Period
8:50 am $\sim$	10:40 am $\sim$	12:20 pm $\sim$	1:10 pm $\sim$	3:05 pm $\sim$	5:00 pm $\sim$	6:55 pm $\sim$	8:45 pm $\sim$
10:30 am	12:20 pm	1:10 pm	2:50 pm	4:45 pm	6:40 pm	8:35 pm	9:35 pm

## 4. Curriculum and Graduation Requirements

\*Section 4 to 8 is information for students who are enrolled for 2022. For those students who enrolled before 2022, please check our website.

## (1) Curriculum Overview

To graduate from the TAISI Program, you must obtain passing grades and acquire the prescribed 124 credits. The TAISI curriculum consists of required courses, required electives, and other related courses. **Required courses** 



are Seminars, Japanese Language Courses and Statistics Literacy.

As noted in the Tables on the following two pages, there are (A) students who are required to take Japanese Language Study and (B) students who are exempted from taking these courses. The maximum number of credits that count for graduation in each area differs, so please be careful when taking these courses.

Required electives are divided into two core categories: Foundations in Social Sciences and Interdisciplinary Studies in Social Innovation. Courses under Interdisciplinary Studies in Social Innovation is divided into four fields: Community & Social Development, Peace Building & International Cooperation, Economic & Environmental Sustainability, and Social Organizations & Working.

#### Field 1: Community & Social Development

The effects of man-made and natural disasters are long-lasting and adversely affect the social, political and economic status of countries all over the world. In this field, students will learn how to find and promote eco-friendly and sustainable ideas that will increase the strength and resiliency of communities recovering from hardships and reduce the disparity between developed and developing counties.

#### Field 2: Peace Building & International Cooperation

Religious differences, racial discrimination, income disparity, etc. are the roots of conflict and affect many countries. These issues are complicated and cannot be resolved by one country alone. In this field, students learn how to solve global issues by developing the ability to connect and build cooperation between disparate countries and people.

#### Field 3: Economic & Environmental Sustainability

The environment has been poorly maintained. Its resources are scarce and its assets have been unequally distributed. Climate change is a fact that must be addressed and current energy resources are not only unsustainable but also their use negatively affects the environment. In this field, students will study the importance of developing and implementing economically, socially, and environmentally sustainable policies and institutions so that the Earth and its resources can last for many generations.

#### Field 4: Social Organizations & Working

With the advancement of technology and the globalization of society, the business world and the workplace has changed drastically. However, such advancements have also created new social issues such as labour migration, environmentally-damaging business ventures, and technological unemployment. In this field, students will discover and study new business methods that will not only reinvigorate the business world but will also improve society.

Each of the four fields contains courses in the following three course categories: Introduction, Field Issues, and Practicum.

Students with the recommended level of Japanese language proficiency may also take courses in Japanese offered by the general program of the School of Social Sciences. These courses can also count towards graduation requirements.

Other related courses include those offered through the Global Education Center, other faculties at Waseda University and study abroad programs at overseas universities.

The Transnational and Interdisciplinary Studies in Social Innovation Program is an English-based degree program. Students who complete the required number of credits (124) are awarded a degree in Bachelor of Arts in Social Sciences.

1st year		2nd year		3rd year		4th year					
Foundations in Social Sci	ences										
Interdisciplinary Studies in Social Innovation											
Community & Social Develop	ment	Introduction		Field Issues		Practicum					
Peace Building & Internation	al Cooperation										
Economic & Environmental S	ustainability		/								
Social Organizations & Work	ng										
Seminar											
Freshman Seminar	S	ophomore Seminar		Junior Seminar		Senior Seminar					
Statistics Literacy						Capstone Project					
Japanese Language Stud	у										

## (2) Number of Credits Required for Degree

To graduate, students must obtain 124 prescribed credits in the following fashion as shown in the table below.

## Table of Credit Requirements for Graduation

#### Table A

(A) Curriculum For students required to take Japanese Language Study									
	Course Category		Number o	of Required	Credits				
	Freshman Seminar		4						
	Sophomore Seminar		4	40					
<b>.</b>	Junior Seminar		4	16					
Required	Senior Seminar	4		42					
Courses	Capstone Project	4							
	Statistics Literacy	2							
	Japanese Language Study	20							
	Foundations in Social Sciences	16~							
Required	Interdisciplingry Studios in Social	Introduction	24~						
Electives		Field Issues			82				
	Innovation	Practicum							
Other	Other courses at the School of Socia	al Sciences							
Courses	Courses at other schools and center	Maximum 40							
0001303	Other universities (study abroad) / Ir	nternship							
	то	TAL			124				

For courses that fall under "Other Courses" only a maximum total of 40 credits can be counted towards graduation requirements. However, certain conditions apply which limits the number of credits that can be counted under "Other Courses." For the conditions and limits for "Other Courses," please refer to the Table 1 (p. 13).

Students who already possess a Japanese language proficiency equivalent to CJL Level Check Test Level 6 or higher and are recognized as not having to undergo further Japanese language instruction prior to entering the TAISI Program can opt out of required Japanese Language Study. This can be done under Curriculum B or the "Curriculum for Students Exempted from Japanese Language Study." Based on the results of the placement test, students can choose the curriculum that exempts them from this requirement. This choice can be made at the time of course registration during the 1st semester after admission to our university.

On the other hand, if a student has the Japanese language ability, but feels insecure about choosing from the start the curriculum for students exempted from Japanese Language Study, the student can choose the A curriculum and take the required Japanese language courses. As the student assesses the development of their language abilities and gains confidence, that student can change to the curriculum that exempts them from taking the required Japanese language courses. Depending on each individual's progress, the change can take place only once at any of the timeframes noted in the table below.

Schedule for Changing Curriculum
After the end of the 1st semester (Before the start of the 2nd semester)
After the end of the 2nd semester (Before the start of the 3rd semester)
After the end of the 3rd semester (Before the start of the 4th semester)

However, please note that if you change curriculums the credits that you have already obtained for Japanese Language Study will fall under "Other Courses." Since the limit of countable credits for "Other Courses" is 40, you will have to be mindful of the number of credits you have already obtained under "Other Courses." If you have already reached the 40 credit limit for "Other Courses," the credits you have already obtained for Japanese Language Study will become optional credits once you make the change to Curriculum B. Therefore, you are advised to check carefully all conditions and requirements before making a decision.

Curriculum changes during enrollment are permitted only upon the student's application. Upon application, an interview with the Associate Dean will take place. Students who receive the Associate Dean's approval to change curriculum will then be able to carry out the necessary procedures. For more information, please contact the school office.

#### Table B

	(B) Curriculum								
For students exempted from taking Japanese Language Study									
Course Category Number of Required C									
	Freshman Seminar		4						
	Sophomore Seminar		4	4					
Required	Junior Seminar	4							
Courses	Senior Seminar	4		22					
	Capstone Project	4							
	Statistics Literacy	2							
	Foundations in Social Sciences	16~							
Required		Introduction	24~						
Electives	Interdisciplinary Studies in Social	Field Issues			102				
	Innovation	Practicum							
0	Other courses at the School of So								
Other	Courses at other schools and cent	Maxim	um 40						
Courses	Other universities (study abroad) /								
	то	TAL			124				

Please note that under the B curriculum, the required 20 credits of Japanese Language Study must instead be

fulfilled by either Required Elective courses or Other Courses.

Furthermore, of the 102 credits (Required Electives + Other Courses), students of the B curriculum are required to obtain a minimum of 62 credits from courses taught in English.

♦ For the courses that fall under "Other Courses" only a maximum total of 40 credits can be counted towards graduation requirements. However, certain conditions apply which limits the number of credits that can be counted under "Other Courses." For the conditions and limits for "Other Courses," please refer to the **Table 1** (p. 13).

## 5. Required Courses

The table below shows the TAISI Required Courses and the set number of credits needed for graduation. The basic study plan per semester appears on the right side of the chart.

Study Schedule by Semesters											
Course Categories	Required Credits	Course Title	Credits	Semester 1	Semester 2	Semester 3	Semester 4	Semester 5	Semester 6	Semester 7	Semester 8
		Freshman Seminar	4	2	2						
		Sophomore Seminar	4			2	2				
Seminars	20	Junior Seminar	4					2	2		
		Senior Seminar	4							2	2
		Capstone Project	4								4
			5	5							
		20 Courses (CJL Courses)	5		5						
Japanese Language Study	20		5			5					
			5				5				
Chatiatian Literatur	2	Statistics Literacy a	1	1							
Statistics Literacy	2	Statistics Literacy β	1		1						

## (1) Japanese Language Study (1st and 2nd year)

TAISI students of the A curriculum must undertake Japanese language study as required courses totalling 20 credits. Freshmen and 2nd year students, as well as students who have not completed the required 20 credits, are required to register for 5 credits of required Japanese language courses for each semester. Please note that students of the B curriculum are exempt from this Japanese language requirement.

Freshmen are recommended to register for the Japanese language level according to the results of the CJL Level Check Test and are required to register for Japanese language courses in the following manner.

Level 0	Japanese for "Zero" Beginners (2 credits) and any Japanese Language Course ( 3 credits)
Level 1 - 4	Comprehensive Japanese Course at the designated level (5 credits)
Level 5, 6	Comprehensive Japanese Course (3 credits) and any Japanese Language Course (2 credits)
Level 7 $\sim$	Any Japanese Language Course (5 credits)

However, if during orientation and the trial period, you and the CJL instructor find that the level of courses you are taking is not suitable for you, you can register for courses of a higher or lower level in accordance with the advice given by the instructor. In this case, please inform the school office of the situation.

For some of the oversubscribed thematic courses, enrollment will be determined based on a lottery conducted by the CJL. If you find the result "Over enrolled" on your course list during the 1st Course Registration, you are required to choose other available courses with open seats by confirming the "Open Seats List at the 2nd Registration" and attend the classes from the first day even if your registration is not confirmed.

For details, please refer to the Center for Japanese Language website: <u>https://www.waseda.jp/inst/cjl/en/</u>

From the following semester, in principle, you should register for the Japanese language courses one level higher than the previous semester. However, if you were unable to obtain credits for a CJL course with a designated level, you must register for the same or a lower level in the next semester.

## (Note)

1) If you want to register for more than 5 credits of "Japanese Language Study" in one semester, the additional credits can be counted as "Other Courses" instead of "Japanese Language Study" (Up to 8 credits will be counted towards graduation during enrolled years). Make sure to designate the additional credits as "Other

Courses" during course registration, otherwise it will be automatically registered as optional courses.

- 2) CJL only allows students to register for a maximum of 8 credits of Japanese language courses per semester and no more than 32 credits can be registered over the course of their respective undergraduate program. This means students who have registered for 5 credits under "Japanese Language Study" can only register up to 3 credits under "Other Courses" in one semester.
- 3) 3rd, 4th year students, or above who fail to pass some Japanese Language courses must retake the courses and obtain a passing grade until they fulfill the requirement for graduation (total of 20 credits of Japanese Language Study). Until they fulfill the required 20 credits, students under level CJL Level Check Test 6 and below, must take at least one comprehensive course and any Japanese language course as a set.
- 4) We do not encourage students to register for Japanese language courses that are far below the Comprehensive Japanese level they have already obtained credits for even if they have not taken the courses before.

## (2) Statistics Literacy (1st year)

"Statistics Literacy" consists of two courses, "Statistics Literacy  $\alpha$ " (1 credit) and "Statistics Literacy  $\beta$ " (1 credit), both of which are fully online on-demand courses offered by GEC. In the School of Social Sciences, we try to solve various social problems through scientific approaches. In doing so, statistics is a powerful tool. For example, we can scientifically test the validity of the hypothesis that A is the cause of B by using statistical evidence based on data. "Statistics Literacy  $\alpha$ " will be registered in the first semester and "Statistics Literacy  $\beta$ " will be registered in the second semester. If you fail the class, the class you failed will be re-registered for the next semester until pass it.

## (3) Seminars

Students are required to take Seminar courses for all 4 years (one seminar per semester). First and second year students will be automatically registered for their Seminar courses. In the spring semester of the 2nd year, students must choose a seminar they will take from the 3rd year and apply for the screening. A list of available seminars and the guidelines for screening will be released before the spring semester starts (around February). Please refer to the seminar guidelines.

In general, students must complete all Seminar courses and acquire all required seminar credits at the University. However, for students wishing to graduate in four years who have obtained credits while attending a study abroad program or exchange program., it is possible to transfer up to 8 credits worth of Seminar courses.

## (4) Capstone Project (4th year)

Students will choose one of the following assignments to work on as their "Capstone Project"(4 credits) in

consultation with their seminar advisor.

①Thesis
②Project + Report
Conception and implementation of projects that contribute to society from a social science perspective.
Students will also be required to reflect and report on the experiences gained during the research and
implementation of their projects.
<examples contribute="" of="" projects="" society="" that="" to=""></examples>
Policy recommendations and business plan development · Database development and implementation planning
Planning of training programs     Market analysis     Preparation of records of important incidents and eventsetc.
For details, please check the Seminar page of the School of Social Sciences website.

## 6. Required Electives

## (1) Foundations in Social Sciences

Students gain general knowledge by taking introductory courses in the following subjects: social sciences, political sciences, law, economics, commerce, and humanities.

## (2) Interdisciplinary Studies in Social Innovation

Courses under this category allow students to delve deeper into a subject and topic of their choosing. Students have the following four fields to choose from: Community & Social Development, Peace Building & International Cooperation, Economic & Environmental Sustainability, and Social Organizations & Working.

Courses under the Four Fields fall into the following three categories:

Introduction Introductory courses for the relevant field <u>Field Issues</u> Students learn about the common issues and problems of the relevant field <u>Practicum</u> Students engage in issues and problems through field work or active learning in the relevant field

## 7. Academic Categories (Specialized Research)

Since its establishment, the School of Social Sciences has advocated the integration of the social sciences together with a multidisciplinary approach. This approach means not merely accepting knowledge or techniques, but the most important premise that students should be allowed the responsibility of designing their own study plan according to their own academic interest.

In order to support each student's study plan, our school has prepared two different curriculum groups based on two different points of view. Students are encouraged to enroll in these curriculum groups by their third year and are strongly recommended to challenge themselves by engaging with at least one field, but, ideally, as many fields as possible.

## Notes on Completion of an Academic Category

- For the completion of most Academic Categories, students with Japanese proficiency equivalent to CJL Level Check Test level 6 or higher or TAISI students currently enrolled in Curriculum B can meet the credit requirements.
- For more details and a complete list, please consult with the school office or refer to the following webpage: <u>https://www.waseda.jp/fsss/sss/en/students/registration/</u>

## (1) Academic Approaches

One of the distinctive features of the School of Social Sciences is its multidisciplinary approach. Although it may seem paradoxical, it is important to achieve systematic learning in the traditional academic fields in order to fully comprehend this multidisciplinary approach. This field group provides a curriculum group that aims for such an approach.



## (2) Themes & Subjects

The goal of the curriculum groups is to approach the issues of contemporary society and Japanese identity in the context of global society through a subject base. By developing a multifaceted approach to requisite issues, students can transcend the framework of traditional academic fields.

Law and Economics Sustainability Study Social Design Japanese Society and Public Policies Peace Studies Japanese History and Culture American Studies Social Research

## 8. Courses Offered at Other Faculties, Centers and Universities and Treatment of Credits

## (1) Overview

Waseda University offers a large amount of courses that are open to all students regardless of their major or year in school. In addition to the regular curricula set independently by each undergraduate school, all students have the option of registering for those courses and having those credits count towards graduation in accordance with the regulation of their respective undergraduate schools. See the following pages for detailed information about each course category and the treatment of credits.

As the table below shows, the credits acquired from courses offered by other faculties, centers, and universities will be treated as Other Courses (and be counted towards graduation) or as Optional Courses (not counted towards degree requirements).

Host	Course Category		Course Category	Inclusion Category	Remarks
		Glo	Tutorial English and English for practical purposes	Optional Courses	
		bal Ed	Language Courses (other than English)	Other Courses	*
	Univer	ucatio	Health and Physical Education Courses	Other Courses	Up to 2 credits are counted towards graduation
	sity-wi	n Cent	Internship Courses	Other Courses	Up to 2 credits are counted towards graduation
0	de Op	er (GE	Courses at other partner universities	Other Courses	
Other f	en Cou	(C)	Lecture Courses	Other Courses	
aculties, c	urses	Center Schc	Center for International Education Courses	Other Courses	*
enters o		s and ools	Undergraduate Schools Courses	Other Courses	
r univ	Center fo	or Japane	se Language	Other Courses	Up to 8 credits are counted towards
ersi	Japanes	e courses	for International Students	*Optional Courses for Curriculum B Students	Language Study
ties		0	Courses offered in English at the School of Political Science and Economics		
	ourses at other school (Tagakubu Choko)		Courses offered in English at the School of Culture, Media and Society	Other Courses	
			Courses offered in English at the School of Commerce	Other Courses	*
			Courses offered in English at the School of International Liberal Studies	Other Courses	
		0/	Courses at other undergraduate schools	Optional Courses	
SSS/G	Courses of the SSS general program (Excluding Compulsory English, Language Courses, First Year Program)			Other Courses	
ISSS	Courses offered at the Graduate School of Social Sciences			Optional Courses	
Course	es related	to obtain	ing a teaching certificate	Optional Courses	
Other Univ.	Doshisha University Ganitic Study Abroad		a University proad	Other Courses	

Table 1	Courses and Credit	<b>Categories for Other</b>	Faculties,	Centers and Universities
---------	--------------------	-----------------------------	------------	--------------------------

There is a limit on the number of credits that can be counted towards graduation. Please refer to Table A and Table B in Chapter 4 for details. %Up to 8 credits are counted towards graduation for Language Courses (English Language Courses are not counted toward graduation)

## **Optional Courses**

Optional Courses are courses that do not count towards degree requirements. The following courses are treated as Optional Courses.

Corresponding Courses
Optional Courses (courses that do not count towards graduation) offered by other faculties, centers and
universities
Courses offered by other universities with the same name and/or content as those offered by TAISI
Courses related to obtaining a teaching certificate at the School of Education
Courses that you have registered as "excess credit" courses
Courses offered at the Graduate School of Social Sciences

## (2) Explanation on Courses at Other Faculties, Centers and Universities

## 1) Other Faculties and Centers

## A. University-wide Open Courses

Waseda University offers a large number of courses that are open to all students regardless of their major or year in school. Generally referred to as "University-wide Open Courses," these are comprised of courses in various fields provided by the Global Education Center (GEC), the Center for International Education (CIE), the undergraduate and graduate schools, partner universities, and other institutions.

All students have the option to register for University-wide Open Courses in addition to the regular curriculums set independently by each undergraduate school. Students who do register and receive credit for these courses can apply them towards their credits for graduation in accordance with the regulations established by their undergraduate school.

University-wide Open Courses present opportunities to go beyond the boundaries of one's own undergraduate field of study by allowing students to enjoy an almost limitless array of choices that only a comprehensive university of Waseda's size can offer, and by giving them the freedom to choose how to expand their knowledge while experiencing the joys of learning.

Information Courses offered by:	Course, Syllabus, Registration	Class & Examination
Other Undergraduate Schools	•Website of the department (school, center,	•Website of the department
Global Education Center (GEC)	<ul> <li>Syllabus System (web)</li> <li>Registration Guide of University-wide Open</li> </ul>	(school, center, etc.) offering the course
Center for International Education (CIE)	Courses	
<b>Partner Universities</b> (For sophomore and above, some courses allow freshmen registration)	<ul> <li>Website of the Global Education Center</li> <li>BBS for University Consortium (Tadaigaku</li> <li>Kouryu System )(*1) found on MyWaseda.</li> </ul>	Website of the university offering the course (*2)

## Departments Offering University-wide Open Courses and How to Get Related Information

< Attention >

As for how the credits earned through the University-wide Open Courses will be handled, please refer to the syllabus, the manual for course registration, and/or other manuals of the School you belong to.

- \*1 This site is provided as a one-stop site to search for and register courses offered by other universities. Regarding how to access the site, refer to the website of the Global Education Center.
- \*2 Website URLs of participating universities can be found in the *Registration Guide of University-wide Open Courses* and the website of the Global Education Center.

## a) University-wide Open Courses Offered at Other Undergraduate Schools

Each undergraduate school offers courses to students from other undergraduate schools. Although the variety and number of courses offered differs between faculties, all of them offer a part of their courses as University-wide Open Courses to students from other undergraduate schools.

## b) Global Education Center (GEC) (URL: <u>https://www.waseda.jp/inst/gec/en/</u>)

GEC offers a tremendous variety of courses, open to all students, on subjects that go beyond the boundaries of each student's specializations and majors.

For basic academic skills required of college students, GEC provides academic writing courses ("Academic Writing" etc.), mathematic courses ("Introduction to University Mathematics alpha (Calculating Interest)", etc.), data science courses ("Statistics Literacy alpha", "Introduction to Data Science alpha", information courses ("Introduction to Programming", etc.), English courses ("Tutorial English", "Academic Writing and Disucussion in English", etc.), all of which provide foundational skills relevant to every academic field.

Moreover, GEC offers courses in rare languages that are not commonly taught at other universities, along with Japanese applied linguistics courses (such as "Japanese Education (Basic)"). There are also a number of diverse and distinctive sports training and athletics programs (such as "Rugby", "Kyudo, Japanese Archery" and many more).

In the group of courses called "Self - Competence Development courses", many practical courses which place emphasis on problem solving and hands-on experience are offered. These courses consist of training and workshops conducted inside and outside Japan in collaboration with corporations and other institutions.

Besides offering such courses, GEC provides students with opportunities to pursue a "Minor". In addition to one's major course of study learned in each student's undergraduate school, students can focus on other academic fields as a "Minor" through a systematic approach, which reinforces the knowledge gained in their major and adds a second string to their bow.. Students who complete a Minor will gain "Minor Certificate" issued by the University upon graduation.

## c) Center for International Education (CIE) (URL: <u>https://www.waseda.jp/inst/cie/en/</u>)

CIE offers unique courses to undergraduate students as a center of the promotion of international education programs, in addition to providing services and assistance for international students studying at Waseda and Waseda students intending to study abroad. The courses offered by CIE include those that can be taken at host universities as a part of their study abroad programs; courses designed for short-term study abroad programs focusing on language learning, thematic research, or cross-cultural experiences; courses that can be taken with international students during the summer sessions at Waseda; and finally, courses referred to ascalled "International Japanese Studies" courses which are taught by professors invited from overseas universities.

Registration for a short-term study abroad program, also known as the "Foreign Language and Cultural Training Program", will be conducted in both Spring and Summer Terms. With this option, students who find it hard to commit to a long-term study abroad program have the opportunity to experience a short-term program while also earning credits.

## d) Courses offered at academic partner universities

## (URL: https://www.waseda.jp/inst/gec/en/undergraduate/other\_univ/)

## This course is only for students who attend undergraduate school.

There are University-wide Open Courses offered by Waseda University and participating universities based on joint academic agreements. A large portion of these courses highlights the unique academic offerings of each university, giving students a wide selection of choices to register. In most of the courses provided by other universities, students should be at least in their sophomore year (although some courses do allow freshmen to register) as a prerequisite for registration. Credits received for these courses may be applied to credits for graduation in accordance with the regulations established by their undergraduate school.

## **B. Other Courses**

## a) Courses at Other Undergraduate Schools

This program offers enrollment in each Waseda University undergraduate school to students of other undergraduate schools. Courses open in other undergraduate schools must satisfy the following two conditions.

- 1) That the student obtains permission from the target school to take the desired course
- 2) That the course has room for more students after completion of the Second Course Registration period.

Courses conducted in English at other undergraduate schools may or may not be recognized as valid credits. For what courses may be counted as credits towards graduation, please refer to **Table 1** (p. 13). Courses offered by other schools and conducted in Japanese are treated as Optional Courses (non-countable for graduation).

## b) Courses (Taught in Japanese) at the School of Social Sciences General Program

TAISI students are highly encouraged to take courses in the general program once they are at a Japanese language proficiency equivalent to CJL Level Check Test level 6 or higher. Course registration for these courses is only possible during the third registration period and if there are still seats available. However, if the courses are designated as open courses, registration for the general program courses is possible during the first registration period. Credits obtained from those courses count towards degree requirements as "Other Courses" (maximum of 40 credits). A list of courses will be made available on the SSS website during course registration.

In principle, these courses require the use of Japanese for stating opinions, having discussions, and making presentations in class. However, some courses will allow the use of English for writing reports or answers in examinations.

## c) Courses at the Graduate School of Social Sciences (Provisionary Graduate Enrollment Program)

The School of Social Sciences and the Graduate School of Social Sciences have established the Provisionary Graduate Enrollment Program. Taking courses at the Graduate School of Social Sciences is possible through this system. With permission of an instructor, it is possible for 4th year students and above to take a maximum of 8 credits per year and a maximum of 10 credits total from courses taught at the Graduate School of Social Sciences. The credits, although treated as optional courses (not counted towards graduation) from the School of Social Sciences, can be recognized as valid credits for graduation at the graduate level if the student chooses to advance

to the Graduate School of Social Sciences. In this case, and with permission from the supervisor, a maximum number of 10 credits can be recognized once enrolled in the Graduate School of Social Sciences.

## 2) Other Universities

## a) Doshisha University Student Exchange Program

This is a domestic student exchange program. Every year, approximately 15 students from all undergraduate schools take part in an exchange program with Doshisha University in Kyoto. Credits obtained while studying at Doshisha University can be reviewed after the program has ended and can be counted towards graduation from the School of Social Sciences. For further information on this exchange program, please ask the School of Social Sciences office.

## b) Study Abroad Programs (URL: <u>https://www.waseda.jp/inst/cie/en/from-waseda/abroad</u>)

## (Exchange programs, Customized Study programs, Double Degree programs, Departmental Agreement Based Exchange programs, Privately Financed Study Abroad)

These programs offer a one year or one semester abroad program at a foreign universities or equivalent institutions of higher education. Credits obtained while studying abroad at foreign universities can be reviewed (through checks on the syllabus, texts, notes used, and via interviews) for recognition towards graduation on application by the student after his or her return to Waseda.

For recognition of credits obtained during study abroad, please consult with the Office of the School of Social Sciences. Details about each of these programs can be found on the Center for International Education website.

## 9. Important Points to Remember When Registering

## **b** Not being able to register online during the set period

If you are unable to register for your courses online due to no internet access or for other reasons, please have someone register on your behalf. The person acting on your behalf is required to complete a Proxy Form and you must properly inform them of the courses that you wish to register for. You can find the Proxy Form on our website: <u>https://www.waseda.jp/fsss/sss/en/students/registration</u>

The authorized person must bring the completed proxy form to the school office during the registration period to register for you (registration outside of the specified registration periods will not be accepted). Be sure to consult with the school office if you have any questions.

## **b** <u>Using the online course registration system</u>

An error screen may be displayed when the number of users at any given time exceeds service capacity. To ensure that all students are able to register in a timely manner, please decide which courses you will register for before logging on to the system.

Directly before registration deadlines, you may not be able to successfully log on to the system and register for your courses due to the large number of users trying to log on at the same time. For this reason, please allow plenty of time when registering. Please take personal responsibility when registering as any excuses in the delay of course registration will not be accepted.

For more details about online course registration, see Chapters 13 and 14 of this guide.

## **b Registration methods and result confirmation**

Course registration at Waseda University is performed online via MyWaseda. For this reason, students must first obtain a Waseda ID. If you have yet to receive an ID or have forgotten your password, please visit the Waseda Portal Office (or Academic Advising Office, 1st floor, Building 7) and complete the necessary procedures. The results of each registration will be sent to your Waseda Mail account. If your e-mail account has reached the maximum storage capacity, you will not be able to receive these important notifications. During registration periods, make sure that you are able to receive new e-mails by deleting unnecessary messages from your account and staying under storage capacity.

## **b** Dropping a course after it was confirmed (Course Drop)

You can drop (cancel) certain courses during the 3rd registration period. This applies to courses that were confirmed after the 1st and 2nd Course Registration.

The courses that you can drop are TAISI courses, SSS General Program courses (taught in Japanese), courses offered by the Center for Japanese Language, and Courses of other undergraduate schools and centers, excluding certain courses that cannot be dropped as shown on P.27. Please note that only CJL courses can be dropped in the 2nd Course Registration period as well.

## **b** Changing your course category (countable or non-countable)

Courses are classified into: a) courses that count towards graduation (countable) and b) courses that do not count towards graduation (non-countable). It is possible to change courses from countable to non-countable after confirmation. This applies to courses offered by other undergraduate schools and centers that were confirmed after the 1st and 2nd Course Registration periods. Their category can be changed online during the 3rd Course registration period through the system and be registered as excess credits.

For courses offered by the CJL, it is possible to change a course category from countable to non-countable or from non-countable to countable during the 2nd and the 3rd Course Registration periods.

Please note that once a course has been confirmed after the 3rd Course Registration, the course category cannot be changed back again. For details, please refer to Chapter 10 (9) p. 27.

## **b** Attending classes for courses before being confirmed

Please note that not all course registration periods will be finished by the time classes start, so do attend classes of the courses that you have registered for during the Second and Third Course Registration periods.

## 10. Rules for Registration

There are various rules regarding course registration. Read the following rules carefully to avoid making errors during course registration.

## (1) Credit Limits (Credits that count towards graduation)

There is a limit to the number of credits that you can register for per year and per semester. If you register for credits exceeding this number, an error will occur. Be sure to adjust the number of credits you register for and apply for courses within the credit limit.

If you register for credits exceeding the credit limit for any of the course categories without registering it as "excess credits" [shown at (3) of this chapter] and an error occurs for a course offered at a department other than the School of Social Sciences, <u>that course will automatically be registered as an "excess credit" course whether you intended to or not.</u>

Courses that are automatically registered as "excess credit" courses cannot be switched with courses that count for graduation, or be changed back to be treated as courses required for graduation. Therefore, <u>if you wish to earn</u> more credits than permitted in any category make sure to register them as "excess credits".

## Credit Limit Per Year and Semester

1st, 2nd, ar	nd 3rd Year	4th year and above			
Year	Total	Year Total			
<b>40</b> c	redits	48 credits			
1st Semester	2nd Semester	1st Semester 2nd Semester			
24 credits	24 credits	28 credits	28 credits		

Please be aware that this limit is based on the number of credits that you have registered for, not the number of credits that you have obtained. For example, if in the first semester you register for 24 credits, in the following semester you will only be able to register for 16 credits even if for some reason you did not pass all of the 24 credits. So please be very careful when registering for courses. In order to obtain the required number of credits to graduate in 4 years (124 credits) you must acquire an average of 31 credits per year.

## **TAISI Course Categories and Credit Registration Limit**

Course Classification	Notes	Registration Limit
Courses mainly conducted online	You can check whether a course is a restricted course or not, by checking the web syllabus. All restricted courses are indicated by the word [Online] in front of its Class Modality Categories.	60 credits
Japanese Language Study (Only for A Curriculum)	The registration limit for each semester until the end of the second school year is 5 credits. For third year students and above, the limit is set by the number of credits that were not passed until the end of the second year.	20 credits
Courses in Japanese at the School of Social Sciences * Courses at other schools and centers in Waseda *	In the case of the limit being exceeded, some courses will automatically be registered as excess credit courses.	40 credits A maximum of 40 credits totaling the 3 areas on the left
Other Universities (Study Abroad) /Internships *	The limit set for study abroad credits.	

\* Certain conditions apply which limits the number of credits that can be counted under "Other Courses." For the conditions and limits for "Other Courses," please refer to the **Table 1** (p. 13).

## (2) Previously Studied Courses

You cannot register for courses that you have already obtained credits for. Some courses may appear to be different due to a new course name or class format but are treated as the same course. An "already acquired" error will be

displayed, and you will not be able to register for the course. Please check which courses you have previously taken by using MyWaseda etc., and do not apply for the corresponding courses.

## (3) System for Registering Excess Credits

The system for registering excess credits enables students to register courses as Optional Courses. This is for students who want to register for more credits than permitted by the registration limits for each course category [shown at (1) of this chapter] or when they do not want the credits for a course to be counted as graduation credits.

Excess credit courses are registered as Optional Courses and the obtained credits will not be counted as graduation credits.

Please note that once you apply for excess credits and <u>the course is registered as an excess credit course it cannot</u> <u>be changed back.</u>

## (a) Courses that are not eligible

In principle, Seminars courses and Capstone Project cannot be registered as excess credit courses. However, in the following cases, special measures on registering for seminars as excess credit courses shall be taken.

- For students who are unable to graduate in 4 years who already obtained the required seminar credits, but have yet to obtain credits from the Capstone Project, seminar courses may be registered as excess credits upon request.
- •For students who are unable to graduate in 4 years due to a shortfall in credits excluding credits from Capstone Project, the registration for seminar courses may be accepted upon request.

## (b) Order of priority when an enrollment lottery becomes necessary

When an enrollment lottery becomes necessary for a course you are registering as an excess credit course (only courses offered by the School of Social Sciences), students registering for the course in order to fulfill graduation requirements will have priority.

#### (c) Cases when it is necessary to apply for excess credits

- •When registering for more credits than permitted for a category (refer to (1) of this chapter).
- ·When you do not want certain credits to be counted as required credits for graduation.

Examples

- Students who have exceeded the credit limit for Other Courses (Limit is 40 credits)
- •When you want to register more than the annual limit : 40 credits (48 credits for fourth-year students or above)

## (d) If you do not register for certain courses as excess credits but exceed the set credit limit

If you registered for more credits than the credit limit and do not register some courses as excess credits, the credits obtained from courses taken at other faculties or centers will be automatically registered as excess credits in order to avoid an error.

This may result in some of the credits that you intended to count as graduation credits to become non-countable excess credits. Be sure to register any courses that will exceed the credit limit as excess credits when registering for courses online.

#### (e) How to register for excess credits

When registering for courses online, the "Category" for courses that can be taken as an excess credit course can be changed. If you are registering for excess credits, a classification such as "Foundations in Social Sciences" will be the initial setting. Please change this to "Excess Credit Courses".



[Web Registration screen]

# (4) Limitation of online course credits required for graduation and "Class Modality Categories "

According to the Standards for Establishment of Universities, online courses (courses where online classes account for more than half of the total class hours) may not account for more than 60 credits of the prescribed number of credits required for graduation from undergraduate programs (excluding online degree programs and graduate programs) (hereinafter referred to as the "60-credit limit").

Therefore, in light of the situation where online and face-to-face classes will continue to be combined within courses and due to the predictable situation where course implementation methods will continue to be diversified, from AY2022 onwards, students will be able to confirm the implementation method and whether or not the course will be included in the 60-credit limit at the time of course registration. To do so, the following classifications for face-to-face and online courses have been defined, and are shown in the syllabus as "Class Modality Categories". Please use this as a reference for when you plan for your courses.

#### < Definition of " Class Modality Categories ">

- ✓ Courses whose class modality categories begins with " [On-campus] " (①, ② in the table below) and " [Emergency] " (⑥, ⑦, in the table below) are treated as "face-to-face courses" and are not included in the 60-credit limit.
- A

√

<u>Up to 60 credits</u> earned in courses whose class modality categories begins with "[Online] (③, ④, ⑤ in the table below) can count toward the required credits for undergraduate graduation (③, ④, ⑤ combined).

The above maximum number of credits may vary by undergraduate school. Be sure to check the information provided by your undergraduate school.

Classification	Class Modality Categories	Description <sup>**1</sup>	Inclusion in 60-credit limit	Duplicate error <sup>**2</sup>	Traveling time error **3
Face-to-fac ecourses	① 【 On-campus】	Courses that are taught face-to- face for all classes (including "hi- flex courses" where face-to-face classes are streamed online).	Not included	Applicable	Applicable
	② [On-campus] Hybrid (over 50% of classes on -campus)	Courses that are taught using a combination of face-to-face and online classes, with more than half of the classes conducted face-to-face.			
Online Courses	<ul> <li>③ 【Online】</li> <li>Hybrid (under 50% of classes on-campus)</li> </ul>	Courses that are conducted using a combination of face-to-face classes and online classes, with face-to- face classes accounting for less than half of the total number of classes.	Included	Applicable	Applicable
	④ 【Online】 Full On-demand	Course that is offered on-demandfor all classes.		Not applicable	Not applicable
	⑤ 【Online】 Realtime Streaming	Course where all classes are conducted online, and some or all of the classes are conducted via realtime streaming.		Applicable	Not applicable
Emergency Response <sup>*</sup>	<ul> <li>⑥ 【 Emergency 】 Hybrid</li> </ul>	Course is conducted through a combination of face-to-face and online classes.	Not	Applicable	Applicable
(All courses are treated as face- to-face classes.)	<ul><li>⑦ 【 Emergency 】</li><li>Full On-demand</li></ul>	Course is conducted as a fully on- demand course.	included		
	<ul> <li>8 [ Emergency ]</li> <li>Realtime</li> <li>Streaming</li> </ul>	Course in which all classes are conducted online and some or all of the classes are streamed in realtime.			

- %1 Courses at the university which use online methods are categorized as follows:
  - On-demand streaming

Students learn by watching pre-recorded lecture videos, check their understanding by taking quizzes and submitting assignments, answering questions, and exchanging opinions with other students, etc.

- Realtime streaming
- A class where lessons are streamed live at a designated day and period.
- Hi-flex streaming

A class where a face-to-face class conducted in a classroom is streamed via an online system, allowing students to take the same class both online and face-to-face. The university treats this as a face-to-face class.

- %2 Duplicate error : Days and periods overlap in two or more courses
- 3 Traveling time error : Not enough time for traveling from campus to campus between classes

%4 The class modality categories of "Emergency Response" (⑥~⑧) will be applied at the discretion of the department affiliated with the course in question. These measures will be taken when a class that was originally planned to be conducted face-to-face is to be conducted online due to unavoidable circumstances (such as requests from the national or local governments to suspend classes, restrictions on classroom capacity, etc.) in response to social influences such as COVID-19 or large-scale disasters. As these 【Emergency】 courses may be conducted face-to-face as originally planned when the COVID-19 or disaster situation improves, the day and period of all courses that will be conducted during emergencies will be set in advance, and will be subject to the duplicate error and the traveling time error .

< Cautionary points on the maximum number of online courses that can be counted toward undergraduate graduation credits > Although the university's Web Course Registration System does not check the maximum number of online courses that can becounted toward graduation, please make sure that you do not exceed the maximum number of courses.

As a special exemption, courses that were switched from face-to-face to online due to the effects of COVID-19 in AY2020 and AY2021 are not subject to the 60-credit limit. (\*)

%How to check the applicable courses: On the Web Grade Report page, courses whose class modality category is online will have the word "[Online]" at the end of the course name (for courses in other departments, at the end of the department name). These courses will be subject to the 60-credit limit, as detailed above.

## (5) Maximum number of credits registered per year to substantiate the credit system

The credit system is a system whereby students are awarded credits for taking courses and passing examinations in accordance with certain standards. The number of credits for each course at Waseda University is standardized in accordance with 早稲田大 学学則(早稲田大学大学院学則), where one credit is to be comprised of course content that requires 45 hours of study. The number of class hours is determined according to the teaching method, as shown in the table below. The number of class hours of 14 weeks with 1 class period each week is regarded as 30 hours at the University (15 hours for 7 weeks).

Туре	Class hours required for 1 credit				
Lecture, Seminar	Number of hours determined by the undergraduate school, within 15 to 30 hours				
Laboratory work, Field work, Practical skills	Number of hours determined by the undergraduate school, within 30 to 45 hours				

A 2-credit course is to be comprised of course content that requires 90 hours of study. For example, to earn 2 credits in a lecture course (1 class period per week for 14 weeks), in addition to the 30 hours of class time, study outside of class hours is to be comprised of course content that requires approximately 60 hours of study. Therefore, for 14 weeks of classes, for each class, study outside of class hours is to be comprised of course content (preparation, review, etc.) that will amount to approximately 4 hours.

As you can see, in order to acquire credits, it is necessary to secure the necessary study time not only during class hours but also outside of class hours. Therefore, it is necessary to limit the number of credits that can be registered in 1 year (for students who enroll in September, the number of credits is calculated starting from the spring semester). At our university, the maximum number of credits that can be registered in a year is 50, including not only courses that count toward graduation (completion) requirements, but also free courses, voluntary courses, and courses that do not count toward graduation (completion) requirements.

## (6) Course Registration Error Checklist

The following is a list of some common errors. Not all of them will appear automatically. Please check all of the listed items to ensure that no errors are made during registration.



Occasionally, error messages may not appear on the registration screen of MyWaseda or in the e-mail notification of registration results. In such cases, the registration will be invalidated at a later stage if the rules for registration are not observed. Please be sure to exercise caution when registering.

## (7) Capacity and the Lottery System

Generally, the capacity of each course in the TAISI Program is based on classroom size. However, at the instructor's request, particular courses may be limited to a number smaller than the classroom size.

Enrollment into the class will be decided by a lottery if the number of applicants exceeds the set capacity for a particular course. If you are not selected in the lottery, you will not be able to register for the class ("*sengai*" = over enrolled).

Lists of courses with special capacity limits and those for which the lottery occurred in the previous year can be found on the course registration web page.

## (8) Courses from the School of Social Sciences General Program (Taught in Japanese)

Students taking courses from the School of Social Sciences general program are recommended to have a Japanese language proficiency of CJL Level Check Test Level 6 or higher. A students' Japanese proficiency level is determined by the results of the Japanese Placement Test or their grades in Japanese courses.

Moreover, these courses are distinguished by a "Course Title" and a "Class Name" (a letter alphabet that follows the course title). Note that registration methods may vary depending on the course title, so be sure to keep such differences in mind when registering.

Example:	憲法I		Ι	A,B
	Course title		е	Class name
	経営科学 2		- 2	A,B
	Cou	irse titl	е	Class name

★ "I, Il Courses" = Build-up courses (Credits must be obtained for I in order to enroll in II) (Example:「商業史Ⅱ」・「商業史Ⅱ」)

## If you have not obtained credits for I, you cannot register for or enroll in II.

(If students who have not earned the credits for I apply for II, a prerequisite error will occur.)

- ✓ If you have not taken "Course Name I" by the previous semester, an error will occur when you register for "Course Name II".
- ✓ If you have not obtained the credits for "Course Name I" by the spring term, an error will occur when you register for "Course Name II" for the fall semester.
- ✓ It will not always be the case that "I" is offered in the spring semester and "II" is offered in the fall semester.
- $\checkmark$  In some cases, both "I" and "II" may be offered in the same semester.
- ✓ Students who register and pass "Course Name I" in the spring semester will be automatically registered for the "Course Name II" in the fall semester.
- ✓ You can drop automatically registered "Course Name II" courses from the 1st registration period except for "ソーシャル・リサーチ I" and "ソーシャル・リサーチ II".

## ★ "1, 2 Courses" = Non-buildup courses (these courses can be taken in any order) (Example:「中国研究1」・「中国研究2」)

 $\checkmark$  You can register and take these courses (such as 1, 2, 3, 4) in any order.

- $\checkmark$  You do not have to take these courses in the order that they are numbered (such as 1, 2, 3).
- $\checkmark$  You do not necessarily have to take all of the courses that are offered (such as from 1 to 3).

★ "Course name A, B" = Multiple classes offered for one course (you can only register for one class) (Example:「憲法 I A・B」・「社会学入門 A・B」)

- ✓ You can only register for one of the classes when multiple classes (such as A, B, C or D) are offered. For example, if you have already obtained credits for 「憲法 I A」, you cannot register for 「憲法 I B」.
- ✓ If you were unable to obtain the credits for class A (or B or C, etc.) in the spring semester, you can register for another class in the fall semester if it is offered.
- ✓ You can only register for one of the classes of Course A, B even if several classes are offered in the same semester.
- ✓ All classes of the same course are recognized as the same course content, therefore you will not be able to take different classes of the same course even if the instructor in charge is different.

★ One-semester Intensive Courses (2 class periods per week, 4 credits per semester) (Example:「地球環境論」)

Some courses at the School of Social Sciences are "2 class periods per week, 4 credits per one semester". If you wish to take such courses, be sure to check the day and time of the other courses you wish to take to avoid any time overlap.

# (9) Registering for Courses Offered at Other Faculties and Centers (Other than the School of Social Sciences)

## Courses Outside the School of Social Sciences (Courses Offered at Other Faculties/Centers)

## [University-wide Open Courses]

- ·Courses offered by the Global Education Center
- ·Courses offered by Undergraduate Schools/Graduate Schools
- · Courses offered by the Center for International Education and courses at other partner

universities under the Global Education Center scheme

## [Courses at Other Undergraduate Schools]

• Courses offered by each Undergraduate School that are open to students of other Schools (with remaining capacity after the 2nd registration period)

⚠ There is a set limit for the number of credits that can be registered for courses at other faculties and centers.

Excluding Japanese Language Study courses (offered by CJL), you can obtain <u>up to 40 credits during enrollment</u> from courses offered by other faculties and centers (such as University-wide open courses). These credits can be counted towards graduation.

The treatment of courses offered by other faculties and centers varies depending on the classification and the course, so be sure to check Table 1 [Courses and Credit Categories for Other Faculties, Centers and Universities] (Chapter 8), p. 13.

Some courses offered at other faculties and centers are not counted as credits towards graduation by the School of Social Sciences and will be treated as Optional Courses.

## (9)-1 University-wide Open Courses

<u>Please check Table 1</u> [Courses and Credit Categories for Other Faculties, Centers and Universities] in Chapter 8 (p. 13) for the treatment of credits obtained through University-wide Open Courses at TAISI.

The period and registration method for open courses differ in each faculty, so please be careful when registering. See (7)-3 in this chapter for details on the registration period for courses other than those offered at the TAISI.

## How to Confirm Detailed Information on University-wide Open Courses

A list of University-wide Open Courses (offered by the Global Education Center, other undergraduate schools, and other associate universities) can be found on the Registration Guide (*Rishu-Guide*) issued by the Global Education Center and the Global Education Center website (<u>https://www.waseda.jp/inst/gec/en/</u>). You can check the information necessary for course registration such as when the course is offered (the day of the week and class period), the instructor, the campus where classes will take place, and whether you will

Please use the Web Syllabus System (<u>https://www.wsl.waseda.jp/syllabus/JAA101.php?pLng=en</u>) to check course syllabi.

## (9)-2 Courses at Other Undergraduate Schools

have to make a statement regarding why you want to take the course.

Each undergraduate School offers courses which are open to all Waseda University students (these courses are not University-wide Open courses); such courses can be taken as "Courses at Other Undergraduate Schools". Please check each School's website for information on taking courses and the course enrollment limits. When taking courses at other Schools, students must fulfill the following requirements:

- (a) The School offering the course permits students from other Schools to take their courses
- (b) The course is one that is being offered this academic year
- (c) Spaces are available after the Second Course Registration period of each School

## (9)-3 Registration Periods for Courses Outside of the TAISI Program

For the treatment of credits (countable or non-countable), please refer to Table 1 (p. 13)

•For details about registration rule and schedule, refer to each reference (websites or guidebooks) as below.

 $\boldsymbol{\cdot} \text{Refer}$  to the Web Syllabus for the content explanation of each course.

•In spring registration, courses open in the following terms are available: Full year, Spring semester, Spring Quarter, Summer Quarter, Summer Intensive, An intensive course(spring), An intensive course(spring /fall), Summer and fall semester, and Summer.

•In fall registration, courses open in the following terms are available: Fall semester, Fall Quarter, Winter Quarter, Winter Intensive Course, Spring Intensive, An intensive course(fall), and Winter.

## [Table 2]

Catogo	Course			Timing of Registration						Cance
rv			Reference		Spring Registration Fall Registrati				ation	llable
• • •				1st	2nd	3rd	1st	2nd	3rd	(*2)
	Offered	d by Global Education Center (C	GEC)	0	0	0	0	0	0	
		Academic Writing								
		Mathematics		Twice a week Spring/Fall quarter						1
		Data Science		cours	courses cannot be registered during					
	_	Information		the 3	rd regi	istratio	n perio	od.		
	Neb	English*		<e.a< td=""><td colspan="5"><ea></ea></td><td></td></e.a<>	<ea></ea>					
ç	Re	Language	Registration Guide of University-Wide     Open Courses     GEC Website	Tue. 2nd & Fri. 2nd Wed. 4th & Wed. 5th Wed. 2nd & On-demand *For the list of courses open for the 2nd and 3rd course registration, please refer to the "Available course list" on the GEC Website.					(*3)	
liver	gist	Physical Education								
rsity	ratio	Natural Science	(https://www.waseda.jp/inst/gec/)							
~-W	n	Human and Social Science								
ïde O		Japanese Applied Linguistics								
ien Co		Self-competence Development								
ourses	Partner Universities		<ul> <li>University Consortium Manual</li> <li>GEC Website (https://www.waseda.jp/inst/gec/)</li> <li>&gt;Undergraduate Students</li> <li>&gt;Courses offered at Other Universities</li> </ul>	Please refer to the GEC Website.				×		
	Offered by Center for International Education (CIE)		Registration Guide of University-Wide     Open Courses     ·CIE Website	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Offered School	l by Schools/ Graduate s	Registration Guide of University-Wide     Open Courses     Website of each school	0	_	_	0	_	_	○ (*5)
Courses offered at other undergraduate schools		at other undergraduate	Website of each undergraduate school	_		0			0	-
Teacher Qualification and Relevant Qualification Courses		ation and Relevant rses	Teacher-training course guide (Issued by Teacher Education Center)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 (*4)

\*1 The course below is available in the first registration only according to lesson group arrangement.

•Tutorial English (Spring Quarter and Fall Quarter) : the first registration only.

\*2 Indicates whether courses registered during the 1st and the 2nd registration periods can be canceled during the 3rd registration period. Some courses cannot be canceled; please refer to \*3~\*5 for the details. Courses registered during the 3<sup>rd</sup> registration period CANNOT be canceled under any circumstances.

\*3 The following courses offered by the Global Education Center cannot be canceled.

Courses that require audit/course enrollment fees
 ·学術的文章の作成

\*4 教育実習演習, 教職実践演習 and 介護体験実習講義 in Teacher Qualification and Relevant Qualification Courses cannot be canceled.

\*5 In addition to the courses listed in \*3 and \*4, there are a few other courses that cannot be canceled. Please check the "note" of each course on the Lists of University-wide Open Courses for more information.

#### About registering for courses at the School of International Liberal Studies (SILS)

• Some courses available for the students from other undergraduate schools will be announced on the SILS website (https://www.waseda.jp/fire/sils/en/students/registration/). Please make sure to check the page prior to the registration.

• One student can apply for one course only. In case two or more courses are applied by one student, only one course chosen randomly by the system will be registered. Rest of the courses will be denied and they will show up with the error message.

Students need to be at second year or above to apply for an Intermediate course, and at third year or above for an Advanced courses. Although submission of the English test score is not required, the courses are targeted at the students who have a minimum TOEFL ITP score of 530.

## (10) Course Drop (Canceling a course after it was confirmed)

## **Possibility of Course Drop**

Registration Period	CJL courses	SSS (TAISI and General Program) courses	Courses of other undergraduate schools and centers
2nd	⊖ Courses registered during 1st registration period	×	×
3rd	⊖ Courses registered during 1st and 2nd registration period	⊖ Courses registered during 1st and 2nd registration period	O <u>Certain courses cannot be</u> dropped. See P.27 for details.

While there is no limit on the number of credits that you can drop, **you will have no further chances after the 3rd Course Registration to add more courses for the semester.** If you drop courses, be careful about required credits and other specific conditions you may need to fulfil. (You may also add new courses during the 3<sup>rd</sup> registration period to compensate the dropped credits.)

You can only drop courses that you registered during the 1st and 2nd registration periods of a particular semester.

## How to drop courses (Web)



## (11) Category Change (countable or non-countable)

Courses are classified into a) courses that count towards graduation (countable) and b) courses that do not count towards graduation (non-countable).

Please note that you cannot change the category of courses offered by the School of Social Sciences. Category change only applies to courses offered by the CJL, other undergraduate schools and centers as shown below.

## **Possibility of Category Change**

Registration Period	CJL courses	SSS (TAISI and General Program) courses	Courses of other undergraduate schools and centers
2nd	⊖ Countable ⇔ Non-Countable	×	X
3rd	$\bigcirc$ Countable $\Leftrightarrow$ Non-Countable	×	$\bigcirc$ Countable $\Rightarrow$ Non-Countable

For courses offered by the CJL, it is possible to change a course category from countable to non-countable or from non-countable to countable during the 2nd and 3rd registration period.

For courses offered by other undergraduate schools and centers, it is only possible to change a category from countable to non-countable during the 3rd registration period. Please be careful that once you change the course category of these courses from countable (courses that count towards graduation) to non-countable (courses that do not count towards graduation, i.e. "Excess Credit Courses"), you cannot change it back again to the original category.

## How to change the course category (Web)



## 11. Payment of Audit Fee / Course Enrollment Fee

(1) Payment Period (For 1st, 2nd and 3rd Registration Period confirmed courses) 2023 Fall Semester: October 18 (Wed.) ~ October 24 (Tue.) 23:59 2024 Spring Semester: April 25(Thu.) ~ May 1 (Wed.) 23:59

\* Payments made outside of the designated periods are not accepted. Payments made on Sundays are not acceptable.

## (2) Audit/Course Enrollment Fee Payment Method

## Step 1: Check the payment information e-mail

After the announcement of registration results, a payment information e-mail will be sent to your Waseda Mail address on the first day of the payment period. The e-mail contains important information that is necessary for making the payment, so please read the e-mail carefully. The e-mail should contain the following elements:

## Sample of payment information e-mail

Sender: <u>fee-payment@list.waseda.jp</u>

```
Subject: 【重要】2024年度●学期登録 聴講料・実験実習料の納入について
```

[Important] Payment of Audit/Course Enrollment Fees for ●● Course Registration in 2023 Content: [Payment amount (total), payment deadline, URL of payment method selection screen, important notices, etc...]

\*Once your Waseda mail inbox is full you will not be able to receive any more incoming messages. So please keep track of your inbox's capacity.

## Step 2: Select and confirm Payment Method

The above-mentioned e-mail will contain an URL that will take you to the Payment Method Selection screen. Please click on the link and chose from one of the following payment methods listed below:

#### \*Please note that once a payment method has been confirmed it cannot be changed.

Payment Method	Explanation	Notes
Convenience	Once your payment number has been	You will need to select the convenience store
store transaction	issued, please make the payment at your	you will be making the payment (once the
with a payment	nearest convenience store.	payment number has been issued, you cannot
number	[URL]	change convenience stores)
	https://waseda.box.com/v/waseda-feepaym	<ul> <li>Payment by credit card is not allowed</li> </ul>
	<u>ent</u>	<ul> <li>Payment over 300,000 JPY is not allowed.</li> </ul>
	*Japanese only	
Pay-easy	Once your payment number has been	<ul> <li>If payment exceeds 100,000 JPY, payment by</li> </ul>
transaction	issued, please make the payment via online	ATM is not allowed (In the case of cash card
	banking or at the ATM of a financial	payment or online banking, it is allowed).
	institution	Payment cannot be made at convenience store
	[For more information]	ATMs
	http://www.pay-easy.jp/howto/index.html	
	*Japanese Only	
Credit Card	Make the payment by entering your credit	<ul> <li>Visa and MasterCard only</li> </ul>
transaction	card details in the payment method	<ul> <li>You cannot pay in installments or via rebate</li> </ul>
	selections screen	payments
		<ul> <li>If the transaction cannot be completed, the</li> </ul>
		screen will return to the payment method selection
		screen.

## Step 3: Confirm Payment Procedure and complete payment

After confirming the payment method, a payment procedure information e-mail will be sent to your Waseda Mail address containing instructions on payment procedures. Please follow the listed instructions and

complete the payment before the designated deadline. A "Payment Complete" notification will be delivered to your mailbox.

\*For those who chose to pay by Credit Card, after finalizing the information entered on the payment screen mentioned in Step 2 above, only the "Payment Complete" notification will be sent to you.

## (3) Important Notices Regarding Payment of Audit/Course Enrollment Fee

- Payment will not be accepted after the deadline under any circumstances. If payment is not received, not only will you be unable to take the course(s) but your priority in the lottery system for subsequent registrations for courses may be lowered as a result.
- Please pay the total amount listed in the payment information e-mail sent to you. <u>Payment of only a part of</u> the required fee is not accepted. Once payment is completed, the fee cannot be refunded.
- Once a payment method has been chosen, it cannot be changed.
- If you are choosing to pay by Credit Card, please verify the card's credit limit and expiration date beforehand.
- TAISI students are not required to pay for Center for Japanese Language (CJL) courses.

## **12. Frequently Asked Questions**

## About Japanese Language Course

## Q1 : Which courses should I take of the Center for Japanese Language as "Japanese Language Study"?

A1 : Freshmen are recommended to register for the Japanese language level according to the results of the CJL Level Check Test and <u>are required to register for Japanese language courses 5credits in the semester.</u>

Level 0	Japanese for "Zero" Beginners (2 credits) and any Japanese Language Course (3 credits)
Level 1 - 4	Comprehensive Japanese Course at the designated level (5 credits)
Level 5, 6	Comprehensive Japanese Course (3 credits) and any Japanese Language Course (2 credits)
Level 7 $\sim$	Any Japanese Language Course (5 credits)

In addition, in the next semester, students are generally required to take a class at the next higher level.

## Q2 : Can I take a class at a lower level than the previous semester?

A2 : From the following semester, in principle, you should register for the Japanese language courses one level higher than the previous semester. However, if you could not obtain credits for courses offered by the CJL for a certain semester, you must register for the same or lower level next semester.

## Q3 : How can I change from A curriculum to B curriculum after enrollment?

A3 : You can change your curriculum only once at any of the timeframes noted in the table below.

Schedule for Changing Curriculum	
After the end of the 1st semester (Before the start of the 2nd semester)	
After the end of the 2nd semester (Before the start of the 3rd semester)	
After the end of the 3rd semester (Before the start of the 4th semester)	
	-

The SSS office will send you the information about procedures for the change, so please check it.

#### **About Seminar**

#### Q4 : What should I do if I receive a "Failed" grade in the "Seminar" Courses ?

A4 : If you fail "Freshman Seminar" or "Sophomore Seminar", you will be re-registered for those courses the following year and you can take "Freshman Seminar" and "Sophomore Seminar" in the same year. However, if you fail "Junior Seminar", "Senior Seminar" cannot be taken in the next year.

#### Q5 : Can I change the class of "Freshman Seminar" or "Sophomore Seminar" automatically registered?

A5 : Unfortunately, you are not allowed to change classes. Please take the class for which you are registered in.

#### About Required Electives

- Q6 : Regarding Interdisciplinary Studies in Social Innovation, can I take a "Field Issues" or "Practicum" course before taking the "Introduction" lecture during the freshmen year?
- A6 : If you are confident in your knowledge, you can take the "Field Issue" or "Practicum" lecture. However, all courses are set for a specific student year. So, please check the target student year for each course.

## About Regulation of Course Registration

## Q7 : How do I cancel courses that I have already registered for?

A7 : Course Drop is possible as shown below. <u>Please note that certain courses of other undergraduate schools</u> <u>and centers CANNOT be dropped once they have been confirmed. See P.27 for details.</u>

Registration Period	CJL courses	SSS (TAISI and General Program) courses	Courses of other undergraduate schools and centers
2nd	⊖ Courses registered during 1st registration period	×	×
3rd	O Courses registered during 1st and 2nd registration period	Courses registered during 1st and 2nd registration period	O Certain courses cannot be dropped. See P.27 for details.

## **Possibility of Course Drop**

## Q8 : When can I register courses in the SSS general program?

A8 : Courses of SSS general program designated as open courses can be registered from the first registration period, while other courses of the SSS general program can be registered from the third registration period (only if there are vacancies remaining). Please note that most of the courses are conducted in Japanese, so only students who are confident in their Japanese language skills should take these courses.

#### Q9 : Can I register for more than 40 credits (48 credits for 4th year students) in one year?

A9 : You cannot register for courses that exceed the credit limit. If you wish to take courses in excess of the maximum number of credits you can register for, please change the course category to "Excess Credit" or register for courses that can be only registered as "Optional Courses". In addition, please note that credits earned through "Excess Credit" and "Optional Courses" cannot be included in the number of credits required for graduation.

#### Q10 : I have some questions or concerns about course registration, where can I get help?

- A10 : You can get more efficient answers contacting the most relevant administrative office, depending on the content of your question.
  - 1) About the basic information of course registration in Waseda University:
    - → Support Anywhere (known as "Sapoeni")

\*In detail, please refer to the next page.

- \*Not only for course registration, but you can also access much information like Certificate &
- **Application Procedures**
- 2) About the regulation of course registration of the School of Social Sciences:
  - → 1) School of Social Sciences HP > Current Students > Course Registration

2)Course Registration Section, School of Social Sciences Office (kamoku18@list.waseda.jp)

- 3) About the MyWaseda course registration system:
  - $\rightarrow$  Waseda University IT Help Desk from the course registration system.

In detail, please refer to "How to inquire about Course registration" on HP of SSS.



# Support Anywhere **J**fill

Support Anywhere is designed to help WASEDA students get the information they need online <u>Anytime, Anywhere</u>.

For example, you will find information about course registration, such as below!

What should I be aware of when registering for courses?

How do I register for courses using the Web Course Registration system?

Where can I ask for help with course registration?

What are University-wide Open Courses? How are they different from Courses Offered at Other Undergraduate Schools ?

Why is there an error in my course registration?

• I want to know about Minor Programs!

Etc…

※ For details regarding the courses and curriculum for each school or center, please refer to the course registration documents (study guides, course registration guides, course lists, etc.) provided by the respective school or center.

On Support Anywhere you will find information on...

## #Course Registration #Tuition and Scholarships #Grades #Facility

## #Campus Life

…and more!



Try searching for the information you want to know on first on Support Anywhere, and if you still can't find a solution, please contact us/book an appointment to visit us.

Bookmark this page! !

VRL: https://wnpspt.waseda.jp/student\_en/supportanywhere/

## 13. Course Registration-related Information

Transnational and Interdisciplinary Studies in Social Innovation Program Courses

- ■2023 TAISI Course Registration Guide (this guide)
- TAISI School Study Guide 2023 (for 2023 enrollees only)
- SSS English Website <u>https://www.waseda.jp/fsss/sss/en/students/registration/</u>
- Web Syllabus (Online Syllabus Search System) <u>https://www.wsl.waseda.jp/syllabus/JAA101.php?pLng=en</u>
  - To select only TAISI courses from the full list, please enter "TAISI" in the Keyword box.

## Center for Japanese Language Courses

■Center for Japanese Language Website <u>https://w</u>

https://www.waseda.jp/inst/cjl/en/

https://www.waseda.jp/inst/cjl/en/students/registration/

 2023 Japanese Language Course Registration Guidebook & Syllabus <u>https://www.waseda.jp/inst/cjl/en/students/registration/</u> (Printed guide books are also available at the SSS office counter)

University-wide Open Courses and Courses Offered by Other Undergraduate Schools

- Global Education Center Website <u>https://www.waseda.jp/inst/gec/en/</u>
- Global Education Center Study Guide Registration Guide of University-wide Open Courses
- Undergraduate School websites, Course Registration Guide, etc.

## All Courses

- Web Syllabus (Online Syllabus Search System)
   Waseda University Top> Databases> Syllabus Search <u>https://www.wsl.waseda.jp/syllabus/JAA101.php?pLng=en</u>
- To select only TAISI courses from the full list, please enter "TAISI" in the Keyword box.

## Inquiries

For inquires on course registration, please approach the counter staff at the school office (3rd floor, Bldg. 14). Office hours are as listed below:

#### The Faculty of Social Sciences Office Opening Hours

Monday to Friday 10:00 am-4:00 pm\*

\*The opening hours may be changed, please check our website for the latest opening hours.

Closed on Sundays, National Holidays (excluding National Holidays when classes are held), Extra Holidays, Summer Recess and New Year's Holiday. Please note that during Summer, Winter, and Spring breaks, office hours will vary.

#### E-mail inquiries can be sent to: <u>taisi@list.waseda.jp</u>

\*When making e-mail inquiries, please make sure to include your name and Student ID number.

#### Re-issuing your Waseda ID

■Academic Advising Office (also known as "Waseda Portal Office") (1st floor, Bldg. 7)

#### **Opening Hours**

Mon-Fri9:00 am - 8:00 pm\* Until 6:00 pm during periods when regular classes are not heldSat9:00 am - 6:00 pm\* Closed during periods when regular classes are not held\*The opening hours may be changed, please check our website for the latest opening hours.

## **Getting Started**

## Course Selection

For course selection and registration, read carefully about the curriculum and the required courses detailed in this guide and follow the procedures explained in PART I "Course Registration" of this guide. For graduation requirements, refer to Chapter 4 of the above-mentioned part.

## How to view the course syllabus (<u>https://www.wsl.waseda.jp/syllabus/JAA101.php?pLng=en</u>)

To view only TAISI courses from the full list, please enter "TAISI" in the Keyword box.

The course syllabus for the TAISI Program is listed in this section.

Please refer to the information below on how to view individual course pages.

Course Title	Freshman Seminar (Spring) A					
Subtitle						
Instructor	ТВА	Credits	2			
Semester	Spring 2023	Day, Period	Mon. 4			
Student Year	1st year and above	Category	Seminar			

#### Semester

Spring 2023: Spring Semester 2023 Fall 2023: Fall Semester 2023

## Day, Period

Wed. 4: Wednesday 4th period

1st Period	2nd Period	Break	3rd Period	4th Period	5th Period	6th Period	7th Period
8:50 am $\sim$	10:40 am $\sim$	12:20 pm	1:10 pm $\sim$	3:05 pm $\sim$	5:00 pm $\sim$	6:55 pm $\sim$	8:45 pm $\sim$
10:30 am	12:20 pm	$\sim$ 1:10 pm	2:50 pm	4:45 pm	6:40 pm	8:35 pm	9:35 pm

#### Student year

Student year refers to the year at which certain courses can be taken. For example, "2nd year and above" means that the specified course can be taken by second, third, and fourth year students and above.

## Office Hours/ Contact Information of Instructors

In principle, professors will take questions and provide consultations in classrooms after or before classes. However, Academic Advisors do hold office hours for students to make queries related to classes and other academic matters. Refer to the Announcements on MyWaseda and contact the professors accordingly.

## □ Academic Advisors

In principle, your Academic Advisor is the professor in charge of your seminar. They can provide guidance and advice regarding problems related to student life or academic matters so please do not hesitate to approach your advisor if you are in need of guidance. Of course, the SSS office staff can also provide such support.

## **TAISI Course List**

The course list can be found on the SSS English website at the following URL: <u>https://www.waseda.jp/fsss/sss/en/students/registration/</u>

## 14. Utilizing Online Course Registration

\* Please carefully read the following important information on online course registration.

## Please avoid registering for courses online towards the end of registration periods

The online course registration system experiences a <u>high volume of users towards the end of the</u> <u>registration periods</u>. For this reason, register for your courses during the first half of the registration periods.

## Check the service hours

Online course registration is unavailable each day from 2:00 am - 8:00 am due to maintenance.

## Checking the details of your application and registration results

Check the details of your application and registration results in the following e-mails.

## 1) Application Details E-mail

The details of your course registration will be sent to you via e-mail on the following day. Check to see that the information is correct. This e-mail is <u>only a confirmation of your registration and not an indication of results</u>. Registration results will be announced afterwards via e-mail.

## 2) Registration Results E-mail

Registration results will be announced on designated dates via e-mail. Please check the status of your courses: confirmed, unsuccessful or over enrolled (*"sengai"*, unsuccessful in the case a lottery was held). If you have registered for a course that requires the payment of an additional audit fee/course enrollment fee, please refer to p. 30 and pay the required fees by the designated deadline.

## \* Make sure that you keep both of these important e-mails until your grades are released.

## E-mail settings

In order to properly receive the important e-mails such as "Application details," "Registration results," and "Payment of Audit/Course Enrollment Fees," please make sure to observe the following points:

#### <mark>Obtain your own Waseda ID</mark>

Without your own Waseda ID, you will not be able to receive the important notifications mentioned above. Make sure to obtain your Waseda ID before course registration begins. If you forget your password, you will need to go the Waseda Portal Office and have another one issued.

## When enabling the forwarding function, always select the option to save the original e-mail in your Waseda account

E-mails will be discarded if your forwarding e-mail account/mobile phone has reached storage capacity and cannot download the message. Since messages cannot be resent, please do check your results via the online course registration web page.

If you have any other questions regarding Waseda Mail and its settings, please visit the Waseda IT website: <u>https://www.waseda.jp/navi/e/waseda-net/index.html</u>

## Checking your classrooms

Please confirm the details of your classrooms on the <u>latest version of the registration results e-mail or web</u> <u>syllabus</u>. Classrooms may change after commencement of classes so make sure to stay informed by also checking the information boards located on the 1st or 3rd floor of Building 14.

## 15. Computer Room Opening Hours

The opening hours for computer rooms can be checked from the URL below: https://www.waseda.jp/navi/e/room/index.html

## Computer Room Rules

Please observe the following rules when using the computer rooms.

- 1) Eating, drinking, and smoking are strictly prohibited in the computer rooms. Using the computer rooms for non-educational purposes such as playing computer games is also prohibited.
- 2) The use of mobile phones is not permitted. Please turn off your mobile phone while in the computer rooms.
- 3) Please report any faults with the computer terminals to the TA/SA within the computer room or to the school office.
- 4) Always shut down the computer when leaving your seat.
- 5) Always carry your Student ID Card, as you may be requested to show it while in the computer rooms.

## Logging on to the Computer Terminals

When using a PC located within the computer rooms, you first need to log on using your Waseda ID and password. If you have not obtained your Waseda ID, please use your initial Waseda log-in ID and password. If you have forgotten your password, please visit the Academic Advising Office (Waseda Portal Office) located on the 1st floor, Building 7 to receive a new password.

# Appendix

**Course Registration using the Web System** 

# Course Registration using the Web System



## 1. Sequence for Course Registration using the Web System



## 2. Explanation of Course Registration using the Web System

All course registration begins from this screen (screen displayed after you log in and select "course registration").

	(1) Course Registration consists of four pages. This is the first page of Course Registration. You can review the class schedule of courses you are currently registered for below.       (2) To select additional courses use "Course Search." After selecting courses, please click "Course Add" to make changes to the class schedule.       (3) Click "Course Drop" to the "Course Drop" page.       (4) Click "Course Change" to the "Course Change" page.       (4) Click "Course Change" to the "Course Change" page.         (5) Be sure to print a copy of this page for your records.       (5) Be sure to print a copy of this page for your records.       (4) Click "Course Change" to the page for your records.								(4)				
(1)	Current s	chedul distrati	e of you	ır school		2013-03-30 10	0.00 - 2013-04-	02 17:00		Course Registrat	tion So	chedule	
	Course	e Searcl	1			2010 00 00 1	2010 04	02 17.00					
(3)	Course	Add											
	Course	Drop	1										
	Course	e Chang	- e										
(2)	■Schedul	Cours e Click addit	ses with "URL" fo ional ap	n "Fee" man or more info plication. C	rk cha ormat Click <u>C</u>	arge a special er ion. Click "Apply <u>Course Title</u> for s	nrollment fee. " for syllabus.	Credits	48 Full y	ear <mark>0</mark> Sprin semest	g ter <mark>30</mark>	Fall semester <mark>18</mark>	
(2)	Term	Day	Period	Schl	Note	Course Title	Instructor	Campus	Classroon	n Category	Credit	Status/Order	
	spring semester	Mon.	3	Schl Political Sci/Econo		Introduction to Political Science 03	TANIFUJI, Etsushi	waseda	15-202	Other Major	2	Registration submitted	
	spring semester	Mon.	3	Schl Political Sci/Econo		Introduction to Political Science 03	TANIFUJI, Etsushi	waseda	15-202	Other Major	2	Registration submitted	
	spring semester	Wed.	2	Schl Political Sci/Econo		Introductory Game Theory 03	FUNAKI, Yukihiko	waseda	15-401	Introductory Subject-Non- Required Subjects	2	Registration submitted	

(1) Registration period

Registration deadlines differ by school. Please check the registration period for your school.

(2) Schedule

Status of courses is displayed according to course title. Courses with a ¥ mark in the Note column require a special enrollment fee. (If the enrollment fee is not paid by the designated date, registration will be cancelled.)

#### (3) Function Buttons

- "Course Search," "Course Add," and " Course Drop" are available.
- ① "Course Search"

**Press the "Search" button** and the screen will change to the "Course Search Screen." Select School, press OK and select Course Category. Fill in at least one item in the Search Keyword window. When you press the "Search" button, a list of courses you may register for will be displayed. (<u>Any course that you are not able to register for</u> <u>will not appear</u>.)

#### ② "Course Add"

When you press the "Course Add" button, the confirmation screen for registration of tentatively selected courses will be displayed.

③ "Course Drop"

When you press the "Course Drop" button, the confirmation screen for course cancellation will be displayed. You may cancel registered or tentatively selected courses.

(4) Print Screen Button

When the PC is connected to a printer, the screen image can be printed out by pressing this button. Please utilize this function to print out a record of your registered courses.

## 3. Procedure for Course Registration using Web System



Enter Waseda ID and Password, and click the "Login" button.

WASEDA University			
(*: 必須)			
Login ID*			
Password*			ノ
		Login	
Login IDには認証システム利用ID <sup>(※)</sup> を入力してく パスワードにはWaseda-netポータルで利用してい	ださい。 いるパスワードを入力してください。		
For "Login ID", please enter your Authenticator II For "Password", please enter the password that	ריז you use to login to Waseda-net portal.		
※認証システム利用IDについて			
* About Authenticator ID			

## 3 Menu for course guidance week

Select "Course Registration" from the "Menu for course guidance week."

- O If you would like to make an inquiry, click the "Inquiry" button, and enter your question and necessary information in the inquiry window.
  - \* Inquiries concerning grade reports are not accepted on this inquiry form.



## 4 Course Registration Schedule

Click "Course Registration" and the "Course Registration Schedule Screen" will be displayed. Confirm the schedule and status of registered courses, including automatically registered courses.

O "Credits" tell you how many required credits for graduation were added. Make sure credits are within the credit limits when registering. ("Credits" will be the total of Full year, Spring semester and Fall semester).

n Schedule
30 Fall
r semester
editStatus/Ord
<ul> <li>Registratio</li> </ul>
<sup>2</sup> submitted
<sup>2</sup> submitted
<sup>2</sup> submitted 2 Registratio
<ol> <li><sup>2</sup> submitted</li> <li><sup>2</sup> Registratio submitted</li> </ol>
<ul> <li><sup>2</sup> submitted</li> <li><sup>2</sup> Registratio submitted</li> </ul>
<ol> <li><sup>2</sup> submitted</li> <li><sup>2</sup> Registratio</li> <li><sup>2</sup> Registratio</li> </ol>
1

## Course Search

5

The function searches for desired courses.

- 1. Select School and click OK.
- 2. Next, select the desired Course Category.
- O There must be at least one keyword in order to make a search. After entering, press the "Search" button.
- Olf unable to find the desired course, reconsider your search keywords. Try deleting some keywords, such as Day and Period.

1. School	
Schl Letters I 🛛 🔽 💽	Search methods
2. Course Category < <no are="" categories="" course="" listed="">&gt; 💌</no>	▼ Course title Find partical matches for search.
3. Search Keyword Course Title Term Day Period	▼ Days • Period Term, Day and Period can be specified with pull-down menus.
Search	

## Select Course

To select a course from the search result, click the Check Box to the left of the course title.

You may select more than one course at a time.

When you close the page and click "Return to the first page" after placing a check in the Check Box, selected courses will appear as tentative selections.





After making your selection, return to the first page. The selected course will be displayed as a tentative selection. Press the Course Add button to register for the course.

O Repeat Course Search. You may register for more than one course at a time.

O When there are tentatively selected courses on the list, the following message will be displayed. Please press "Course Add" to complete the registration process.

Current s	chedul	e of y	our schoo	bl						Course	Paristratic	in Schedule	1
Spring S	emest	er 3rd	Registra	tion	20	14-04-12 09:00	- 2014-04-14 1	17:00		oouroo	nogotrati.	in our could	
Course	DBan C												
		٦.											
Course	Add		Tental	ive S	election course is	available on th	e list. Please c	lick "Course	Add" to c	omplete tl	ie registr	ation.	
		/'											
Course	Dron	1											
Course	Diab												
Course	Chang	. 1											
Course	Col	P	with "For	" m-	rk charge a special	oprollmont foo	Click "URL"						
Schedu	ile for	more	informati	on. C	lick "Apply" for addi	itional applicatio	n. Click	Credits 1	Full vea	r 0 <sup>s</sup>	pring	8 Fall	0
	Cou	urse T	itle for sy	llabu	s.					se	mester	semester	
Term	Day	Perio	Schl	Note	Course Title	Instruct	tor Campu	us Cla	issroom	Catego	ry Credi	t Status/Ord	er
spring	Tues.	2	G.S.		Civil Law: Lecture I	ISOMURA Tamotsu	′ waseda	9-201			2	Tentative	
			G.S.			KOLIADA							
SOURC	Mon	2	Political		Local Government A	конака,	waseda				2	Pagistarad	
comector	PIOL	-	Foncical			- Iakaharu					2	Regisceleu	
semester	Horn.	~	Sci			- Takaharu					2	Regiscered	
semester spring	Thur.	2	Sci G.S. Political		Academic Writing in	YOSHINO	/ waseda				2	Registered	

## Confirmation

8

When you click the "OK" button, a registration check will be executed and a determination will be made as to whether you can or cannot take the course.

- Olf there is no error, the status will change from "tentative selection" to "Registration submitted."
- O If there is an error, the status will change and an error message will be displayed. Delete the course, resolve the problem and press "Course Add" once again.

's course registration.							2014-04-13 10:12:36					
You have selected the following courses. To complete the registration process click "OK." You can add more courses by returning to the first page.												
List of cot rees for OK Click "OK" button, to complete the					mplete the reg	gistration.		Re	turn to i	first page		
Term	Day	Period	Schl	Note	Course Title	Instructor	Campus	Classroom	Category	Credit	Status/Order	
spring semester	Tues.	2	G.S. Law		Civil Law: Lecture I	ISOMURA, Tamotsu	waseda	9-201	-	2	Tentative selection	

## 9 Course Drop

During the registration period, "Tentative Selection" and "Registered" courses can be cancelled. To cancel a course, click the "Course Drop" button.

After you cancel "Registered" course, you cannot select the course again.



## 10 Confirm Course Drop

A list of courses you may cancel will be displayed. Click the Check Box of the course you want to cancel and press the "Drop" button.

- O You may not cancel courses with a status of "Confirmed" or "Processing"
- OWhen you press the "Drop" button, a cancellation confirmation message will appear.

's course registration.								2014-04-13 10:12:36				
/ou m	ou may cancel the following course(s). If you do not cancel them return to the first page.											
List of courses to trop Drop					フ	Select the "Check Box" for the course you wish to cancel then click "Drop."			Return to first page			
Jox Jox	Term	Day	Period	Schl	Note	Course Title	Instructor	Campus	Classroom	Category	Credit	Status/Order
V	spring semester	Mon.	2	G.S. Law		<u>Commercial Law:</u> Lecture I	EGASHIRA, Kenjiro	waseda	9-203		2	Tentative selection:Duplication errors in a day of the week or period

## Print Screen

If the PC you are using is connected to a printer, please print out the course registration screen for your records after you have completed the registration process.

 Courses with a status of "Registered" have been registered. Courses with a status of "Tentative selection" will be deleted when the screen is closed, so make sure to register with "Course Add" before closing.
 If a printer is not connected, write out the registered courses for

your records.

(1) Cours review th (2) To sel to make ( (3) Click (4) Click (5) Be su	e Regii lect adi change 'Course 'Course re to pi	stration sched ditional s to the Drop" e Chan rint a c	a consists of fo ule of courses courses use class schedu to the "Cours ge" to the "Cours opy of this pay	Sur pages. This is t you are currently "Course Search." A ile. se Drop" page. Surse Change" pag ge for your records	ne first page registered for lfter selecting ge. 5.	of Course F r below. i courses, pl	egistratio	on. You can k "Course And"	P	rint Screen
Current s	chedul	e of you	ur school	2012-02-20 10	0.00 - 2012-0	4-02 17:00		Course Registrat	ion S	chedule
Course	Search			2013-03-30 10	5.00 - 2015-0	4-02 17.00				
-		_								
Course	Add									
Course	Drop	Í –								
		-								
Course	Chang	2				_	_			_
Schedul	e Click	'URL" fr	or more inform	harge a special er ation. Click "Apply	" for	Credits	48 Full y	/ear 0 Spring	30	Fall 1
Term	_additi Day	onal ap	Schl No	k <u>Course Title</u> for s tel Course Title	yllabus.	Campus	Classroot	m Category	Credi	tStatus/Orde
spring emester	Mon.	3	Schl Political Sci/Econo	Introduction to Political Science 03	TANIFUJI, Etsushi	waseda	15-202	Other Major	2	Registration submitted
spring emester	Mon.	3	Schl Political Sci/Econo	Introduction to Political Science 03	TANIFUJI, Etsushi	waseda	15-202	Other Major	2	Registration submitted
spring emester	Wed.	2	Schl Political Sci/Econo	Introductory Game Theory 03	FUNAKI, Yukihiko	waseda	15-401	Introductory Subject-Non- Required Subjects	2	Registration submitted
spring	Wed.	2	Schl Political	Introductory Game Theory	FUNAKI,	waseda	15-401	Introductory Subject-Non-	2	Registration

Status of courses on the Registration Screen will be displayed as follows:

Status	Explanation	Status	Explanation
Tentative Selection	Status of Course Search "Tentative Selection." If you close the screen, the tentatively selected course will be invalidated. Possible to cancel.	Not Accepted	Course that was not accepted after "Tentative Selection" or "Registered" status, due to some problem. (Displayed during the announcement period.)
Registration Submitted	Permitted to register by pressing the "Course Add" button. Possible to cancel.	Registration under review	State of processing after registration period. Not possible to cancel. (Display after registration period until announcement.)
Registered	Course that has completed registration. Not possible to cancel. (Displayed after the announcement).	Over Enrolled	Course with more applicants than the capacity, and for which the student was not selected during a random drawing. (Displayed during the announcement period)

\* About restrictions on the display.

When performing a keyword search for a course, if the research result exceeds 100, an error message will be displayed on the Search Result Display. If this message appears, add more conditions, such as day, period and the first letter of the course you are seeking and redo the search.

Registration Methods

- Order: Order registration is a method in which multiple registrations are made for courses that are likely to fill beyond capacity and require a drawing. You may list courses in the order of desire in a pull-down menu. When you select an order for the courses, always begin with 01 (first choice). If you select only 02 (second choice), the drawing for this choice will be held after the drawing for the first choice students has been completed. meaning that the possibility for registering for the course will be extremely low.
- Category Change: When choices of category are available in a pull-down menu, you may change the Category for your course registration. For example, you may cancel a course that has exceeded the credit limit and change the category to one not included in the credit limit, enabling you to register for the course you desire.
- Try registering for a different school. Change the School, and click the OK button. Next, specify your choice of Course Category. Make a search in the same manner as you would within your own school. After making your selection, press the "Course Add" button to register.

Category	Credit	Order	
Information Processing	2	Introducti to Informa Processing / 01 💌	on ation J
		02 03	
Cat	teaorv	Credi	t
English I	I	2	
Elective	Subjects	ß	
1. School			
Global		-	
			ЭК
			DK
2. Course	Catego	ry	DK

• Confirm the registration result.

Registration results for the courses you wish to register for will be announced after drawings and registration checks. All courses that you have successfully registered for will be marked "Confirmed." Those not available after drawings will be marked "Over enrolled," and those courses that you failed to register for due to a "registration error" will show "Not accepted" in the status column.

Category	Credit	Status/Order
First Year Seminar IIB	2	Registered
Intermediate Subjects	З	Registered
Intermediate Subjects	3	Registered
First Year Seminar IIA	2	Registered
Other Foreign Languages	2	Over enrolled
Introductory Subjects	2	Not accepted:Errors in Sex registration

## 4. Notes for Course Registration Using the Web System

## About the check function for registered courses

The following checks are done at the time of course registration using the Web System. An error message will be displayed. [Major registration errors]

Error Display	Type of Error	Resolution		
Duplicate registration error	Trying to add courses already registered for.	Unable to add. Cancel the course.		
Duplicate Order error	Same order number is designated for different courses	Delete one of the courses with the same order		
Duplicate in a day of the week or period	Days and periods overlap in two or more courses	Delete either course		
Prerequisite check error	Not meet the prerequisite for registering the course	Unable to add. Cancel the course.		
Traveling time error	Not enough time for traveling from campus to campus between classes	Delete either course		
Credit-limitation error	Trying to add more courses than can be registered regarding the credit limitation.	Delete either course, or just ignore the error and register [*].		

There are possible errors other than the above. Please refer to the Course Registration booklet to resolve any problems.

[\*]You can finish the course registration without fixing a credit-limitation error. If you do not fix this error, courses that are randomly chosen will be an error at the time of Registration results.

## 5. Other functions

• Links to related websites

When "URL" button is displayed in the Note column on the Search Result screen, there are websites available that are related to the course. Click "Check" button and you will be linked to the related website.

- Special enrollment fees When "Fee" is displayed in the Note column on the Search Result screen, special enrollment fees must be paid for the courses.
- Course Summary

When you click the Course Title on the First Page, you will see a summary of the course.



## 6. Error Message

• When service cannot be provided,

If the following message is displayed on the screen, press the "Inquiry form" button, and enter all necessary information.

🕙 Course Registration – Microsoft Internet Explorer	
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(V) お気に入り(A) ツール(I) ヘルプ(H)	📲
🔇 戻る + 🕥 - 💌 🛃 🏠 🔎 検索 🌟 お気に入り 🔮 メディア 🤗 🔗 + 🌺 🔲	- 🔜 🏭 🦓
アドレスの 🍘 http://kasyo-hyouka.test.waseda.jp/kyomu/epb1110.htm 🛛 🕑 移	動 リンク » msn · · »
🕅 🕆 🗟 🖶 🙋 Course Registration	• ×
WASEDA Web Service	<u> </u>
Welcomeback student	CLOSE
A problem has occurred. Date: 2006-03-07 15:19:20 Error Code: 1122-03.5	
Please fill out and send a "Question Form" to our support desk.	
Question Form	
Support Desk of Information Technology Center will reply to your question via e-mail.	
	s reserved.
	v
🧃 ページが表示されました	🦳 🔩 イントラネット 🔤

• When an operation is not accepted,

Close all browsers, and login again from the "Login page for course registration period."



• To optimize the Course Registration System, a time has been set for daily maintenance. The following message will be displayed during maintenance. During Course Registration: 2:00AM to 8:00AM

🙆 Course Registration – Microsoft Internet Explorer	
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(V) お気に入り(A) ツール(I) ヘルプ(H)	<b>N</b>
🔇 東る • 🕥 - 💌 😰 🏠 🔎 枝葉 🌪 お気に入り 🔮 がディア 🤣 💁 - 🛄 🏭 🦓	
アドレス(1) 🥘 http://kasyo-hyouka.test.waseda.jp/kyomu/epb1110.htm 🛛 🍷 移動 リンク 🎽 🍿	n · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
🔊 🔹 🛃 🕂 🕘 Course Registration	• ×
WASEDA Web Service	<u>^</u>
Welcomeback student	CLOSE
Service is not available due to periodic maintenance. We are very sorry for your inconvenience. Please try again later. Maintenance hour: 02:00 – 08:00 Copyright (C) Media Network Center, Waseda University 2002-2006. All rights reserved. <u>Copyright (C) Media Network Center, Waseda University 2002-2006. All rights reserved.</u> (webdb)	
	<u>با</u> نېرېد

• If you press the same button more than once, press the "OK" button and wait until the process finishes.



## 7. Recommended Environment

Please refer to the URL below for the recommended environment of the course registration system.

http://www.waseda.jp/navi/services/system/sys\_requirements.html